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From: MULLAN, Simon 2831 J RSt B

Sent: 13 September 2019 11:56

To: Licensing

Subject: V. licence application [OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Orange Category, Caroline

Hello Licensing,
Please can you see below an extra condition agreed with Police for the Sandon Bury Farm licence. Police are in

agreement with the rest of the licence.

Kind regards
Simon

From: Laura Precious

Sent: 13 September 2019 11:23

To: MULLAN, Simon 2881

Subject: RE: licence application [OFFICIAL]

Hi Simon

Many thanks for your email, and for the reminder (as | hadn’t heard back from my client on the acceptability of the

condition)!

| have discussed with my client again this morning and can confirm that we would be happy to agree to the condition
restricting the use of the venue to private functions only.

Kindest regards
Laura

Laura Precious ia
Senior Planner R

‘Rural Solutions

Canalsi ery Lane, Skipton, North Yorkshire, BD23 1DR

From: MutLAN, simon 2881 |G

Sent: 13 September 2019 06:47
To: Laura Precious
Subject: licence application




Hello Laura,

Please could I ask if you have had time to consider my email, which was to include the condition that:
Use of regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and sale and supply of alcoho! will be for events which are for

private functions only.

| have until 24™ September to mutually agree conditions
Many thanks,

Sgt 2881 Simon Mullan
Community Safety Unit
Hitchin Police Station

Local Policing Command
Hertfordshire Constabulary
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This e-mail is subject to our Legal Notice which you can view here
Hertfordshire Constabulary's Legal Notice

This e-mail is subject to our Legal Notice which you can view here
Hertfordshire Constabulary's Legal Notice




